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Hon. Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Patricia Guerrero, Chief Justice of California, et al. v. Stephen 
Moreland Redd, No. 24-948 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondent Stephen Moreland Redd, by and through the personal 
representative of his estate, Melissa Powe, in the above-captioned case. The petition 
for writ of certiorari in this case was filed on February 28, 2025, and Respondent 
waived a response on March 13, 2025. On March 27, 2025, this Court requested a 
response due April 28, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully 
requests that the time for filing a response to the petition be extended by an 
additional 30 days, to May 28, 2025. Petitioners do not oppose this extension 
request. 

Respondent submits this request because of the heavy press of previously set 
deadlines in other matters during this period, including a reply brief in Johnson & 
Johnson v. Fortis Advisors, No. 490,2024 (Del.) due April 18; a brief in opposition to 
the petition for writ of certiorari in Havana Docks Corp. v. Royal Caribbean Cruises, 
Ltd., No. 24-983 currently due April 24; oral argument in Corteva Agriscience LLC 
v. Monsanto Company, No.433,2024 (Del.) on May 14; a petition for writ of certiorari 
in Densmore v. Colorado and Frazee v. Colorado (U.S.) currently due on May 12. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter. 
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Respectfully, 

Robert M. Loeb 

cc: Theodore J. Boutros, Jr., Counsel of Record for Petitioners (via email) 


